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Thank you Brendon!
I hope you have a wonderful Thanksgiving and an enjoyable vacation as well.
Regards,
 

Dana Morrison (she | her | hers)
Supervising Planner - Conservation
Planning, Building, & Environmental Services
Napa County
 
Phone: 707-253-4437
 
1195 Third Street, Suite 210
Napa, CA 94559
www.countyofnapa.org
 

 
 
 
 

From: Freeman, Brendon <bfreeman@napa.lafco.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 4:02 PM
To: Morrison, Dana <dana.morrison@countyofnapa.org>
Cc: Dooley, Jason <Jason.Dooley@countyofnapa.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting to Discuss Napa County ALUCP Update

 
Good afternoon Dana,
 
This email confirms that we did indeed meet and my concerns have been addressed. My
understanding is that you and Jason will provide draft suggested language to include in
LAFCO’s policy on spheres of influence that would help facilitate the intent of the ALUCP
language.
 
Thank you,
 
Brendon Freeman, Executive Officer
Local Agency Formation Commission of Napa County 
1754 Second Street, Suite C 
Napa, California 94559 
Phone: (707) 259-8645
www.napa.lafco.ca.gov

Like Us
We Manage Local Government Boundaries, Evaluate Municipal Services, and Protect Agriculture
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“Efficiency is doing the thing right. Effectiveness is doing the right thing.” - Peter Drucker

 
From: Morrison, Dana <dana.morrison@countyofnapa.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 12:43 PM
To: Freeman, Brendon <bfreeman@napa.lafco.ca.gov>
Cc: Dooley, Jason <Jason.Dooley@countyofnapa.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting to Discuss Napa County ALUCP Update

 
Good afternoon Brendon,
I wanted to follow up after our meeting earlier this week. Thank you for taking the time to meet with
Jason and myself to discuss the applicability of SOI applications in relation to the Airport Land Use
Compatibility Plan. I know in our discussions you had mentioned that were satisfied with our
explanation that LAFCO itself is not subject to ALUC review, but that SOI applications that come
through LAFCO could trigger ALUC compatibility review, for which the entity proposing the SOI is
responsible for obtaining.
I also know you mentioned that you would not be submitting an official comment letter, however,
after speaking with the PBES Director, would it be possible to get an email from, to include in the
official record, acknowledging that we met and that your concerns have been addressed/clarified?
It would be greatly appreciated.
Please do not hesitate to reach out if you would like to discuss.
Regards,
 

Dana Morrison (she | her | hers)
Supervising Planner - Conservation
Planning, Building, & Environmental Services
Napa County
 
Phone: 707-253-4437
 
1195 Third Street, Suite 210
Napa, CA 94559
www.countyofnapa.org
 

 
 
 
 

From: Morrison, Dana 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 4:21 PM
To: Freeman, Brendon <bfreeman@napa.lafco.ca.gov>
Cc: Dooley, Jason <Jason.Dooley@countyofnapa.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting to Discuss Napa County ALUCP Update

 
Hi Brendon,
Yes, 9:00 works for Jason and myself. I will send out a meeting invite in few minutes; we are happy

to host you here. Please check in with reception on the 2nd floor when you arrive and the Admin
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staff will let me know you are here, and I will come out and take you back to the conference room.
Looking forward to meeting with you, we appreciate you taking the time.
Cheers,
 

Dana Morrison (she | her | hers)
Supervising Planner - Conservation
Planning, Building, & Environmental Services
Napa County
 
Phone: 707-253-4437
 
1195 Third Street, Suite 210
Napa, CA 94559
www.countyofnapa.org
 

 
 
 
 

From: Freeman, Brendon <bfreeman@napa.lafco.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 7:10 AM
To: Morrison, Dana <dana.morrison@countyofnapa.org>
Cc: Dooley, Jason <Jason.Dooley@countyofnapa.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting to Discuss Napa County ALUCP Update

 
Good morning Dana and Jason,
 
Thank you for reaching out to meet with me. As you might have suspected, I would be
happy to meet with you two.
 
Monday the 18th would be my preference. Can we plan for 9am? I could come to your
office, or I can host at the LAFCO office. Also would be fine with Teams if that makes
things easier.
 
Best,
 
Brendon Freeman, Executive Officer
Local Agency Formation Commission of Napa County 
1754 Second Street, Suite C 
Napa, California 94559 
Phone: (707) 259-8645
www.napa.lafco.ca.gov

Like Us
We Manage Local Government Boundaries, Evaluate Municipal Services, and Protect Agriculture
 

“Efficiency is doing the thing right. Effectiveness is doing the right thing.” - Peter Drucker
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From: Morrison, Dana <dana.morrison@countyofnapa.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 10:21 AM
To: Freeman, Brendon <bfreeman@napa.lafco.ca.gov>
Cc: Dooley, Jason <Jason.Dooley@countyofnapa.org>
Subject: Meeting to Discuss Napa County ALUCP Update

 
Good morning Brendon,
My name is Dana Morrison, and I am the planner leading the update of the County’s Airport
Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). I am sorry we did not have a chance to speak after the
ALUC hearing on Wednesday. I would love to arrange a time to meet and the discuss the
ALUCP update and its relation to LAFCO. The ALUC team (myself and Jason Dooley) have
availability next Friday, Nov 15th between 9-10 am, 10-11 am, and 1-2 pm, or Monday,
November 18, between 9-10 am, 10-11 am, 11am – noon, or 1-2 pm? Hopefully, one of these
time slots can work with your schedule. Please let me know and we can something scheduled.
If none of these times work, please let me know and I will try to find some alternative dates and
times.
 
Regards,
 
 

Dana Morrison (she | her | hers)
Supervising Planner - Conservation
Planning, Building, & Environmental Services
Napa County
 
Phone: 707-253-4437
 
1195 Third Street, Suite 210
Napa, CA 94559
www.countyofnapa.org
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